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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of:

Dan Sosa for Congress Committee and
Howard Klein, Treasurer )

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES, the New Mexico State Republican Party, by John

Lattauzio, its Chairman, of 2901 Juan Tabo, N.E., Suite 116, .
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112 to file this Complaint pursuant U
to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Dan Sosa for '

Congress Committee, Howard Klein, Treasurer (hereinafter
referred to as Sosa) of 2011 Turrentine Drive, Las Cruces, NM
88005.

The New Mexico State Republican Party, pursuant to the
provisions of the Federal Election Compaign Act (Act) and the
Federal Election Commission (FEC) regulations, does hereby
state the following:

Dan Sosa for Congress Committee is the authorized
principal campaign committee for Dana Sosa, candidate for the
United States House of Representatives from the Second District
of New Mexico.

The basis for this Complaint is information contained
in the July 15th Quarterly Report (attached hereto and
hereinafter referred to as "Quarterly Report") filed by Sosa on
June 22, 1992 with the Federal Election Commission. The Report
details activity of Sosa from March 19, 1992 through June 15,
1992.

Dan Sosa won the New Mexico Democratic Primary
election held on June 2, 1992.

Corporate Contribution

FACTS: Sosa reported receiving a contribution from Bosson
& Canepa on 200 W. De Vargas in Santa Fe, New Mexico. The New
Mexico Secretary of State, Corporations Division has confirmed
that Bosson & Canepa on 200 W. De Vargas in Santa Fe, New
Mexico is a registered NeT; Mexico corporation.
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RULE OF LAW: Any corporation whatever is prohibited from

making a contribution in connection with any Federal election.
2 U.S.C. 441b, 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b). A candidate, political
committee, or other person is prohibited from knowingly
accepting or receiving any corporate contribution. 11 C.F.R.
114.2(c).

CONCLUSION: Sosa received a contribution from Bosson &
Canepa, a registered New Mexico corporation, in violation of
the prohibition on corporate contributions at 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11
C.F.R. 114.2(b) and (c).

Inaccurate Reporting Period

FACTS: Sosa's Quarterly Report indicates that it reports
activity from March 19, 1992 through June 15, 1992.

RULE OF LAW: Quarterly Reports shall be filed no later
than the 15th day following the close of the immediately
preceding calendar quarter (on April 15, July 15, and October
15). 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(a)(1)(iii)(A). The
report shall be complete as of the last day of each calendar
quarter. 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(a) (1) (iii) (B).

CONCLUSION: Sosa has violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C.
434(a) (2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(a) (1) (iii) (A) and (B) by failing to
report all activity through June 30, 1992 by the required
filing date of July 15, 1992.

Failure to Provide Information

FACTS: Sosa's Quarterly Report indicates receipt of
contributions from the following individuals:

Contributor Date

Fred Sherman 3/19/92 1000.03
Rita Sosa 3/30/92 500.00
Rev/Rosemary Villa 3/30/92 1000.00
Valerie/Salvador Lopez 5/15/92 500.00
Jim/Terry Lujar 5/15/92 400.00
George McAlmon 6/16/92 1000.00

Sosa has apparently combined joint contributions from certain
individuals into one entry. Additionally, Sosa has not
reported complete addresses and/or employer and occupation
information for these contributors.

RULE OF LAW: The Act and regulations requi-ce Sosa to
report the full name, mailing address, occupation and the
employer of any contributor whose aggregate contributions for
the year exceed $200. 2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R. 104.3(d) and
11 C.F.R. 100.12. The regulations provide that each joint
contribution will be divided equally unless otherwise specified
in writing by the contributors. I C.F.R. 110.1(k) (2).
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CONCLUSION: Sosa has not itemized the above contributions

correctly nor has it provided sufficient information regarding
the name of employer or occupation on any contributor. Sosa
has violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R.
104.3(d) and 11 C.F.R. 100.12 by failing to provide sufficient
information regarding name of employer and principal place of
business and by failing to correctly itemize contributions.

Apparent Failure to Request Information

FACTS: Sosa has itemized every contribution received since
the beginning of his campaign effort regardless of amount. For
every contribution, including the joint contributions which
Sosa failed to list individually and contributions from
political action committees, Sosa has listed "self" as Name of
Employer.

RULE OF LAW: The Treasurer of a political committee is
required to use "best efforts" to obtain information required
by the Act regarding the name of employer and occupation of
each contributor. The regulations provide:

With regard to reporting the identification as defined at
11 C.F.R. 100.12 of each person whose contribution(s) to
the committee and its affiliated committees aggregate in
excess of $200 in a calendar year (pursuant to 11 C.F.R.
104.3(a) (4)), the treasurer will not be deemed to have
exercised best efforts to obtain the required information
unless he or she has made at least one effort per
solicitation either by a written request or by an oral
request documented in writing to obtain such information
from the contributor. For purposes of 11 C.F.R. 104.7(b),
such effort shall consist of a clear request for the
information (i.e. name, mailing address, occupation, and
name of employer) which request informs the contributor
that the reporting of such information is required by law.

11 C.F.R. 104.7.

CONCLUSION: Sosa's Quarterly Report indicates that every
contributor to the committee, including each political
committee, is "self" employed. It is highly unlikely that
every single individual contributor to a campaign who
contributed during the same time period would actually be
self-employed. The fact that Sosa has listed every contributor
as employed by "self" including the political committee
contributors indicates that Sosa has not attempted to report
the required information and has instead simply filled in
inaccurate information. Therefore, Sosa is in violation of the
reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 432(i), 11 C.F.R. 104.7 and
2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R. 104.3(a).



Possible Impermissible Funds

FACTS: Sosa has reported receiving contributions from
Hispanic PAC which is not registered with the FEC. Sosa has
not indicated whether this contribution was made with
permissible funds. New Mexico campaign finance state law
allows for corporate contributions to finance non-federal
campaigns.

RULE OF LAW: Political committees are prohibited from
accepting contributions of corporate funds. 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11
C.F.R. 114.2(a) and (c).

CONCLUSION: New Mexico campaign finance law allows
corporate contributions to non-federal campaigns. Therefore,
it is likely that funds contributed to Sosa from a non-federal
PAC contain corporate funds. Sosa may have accepted corporate
funds in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11 C.F.R. 114.2(a).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the New Mexico State Republican Party
respectfully requests, that the Federal Election Commission
investigate the above facts and make the following conclusions
as appropriate:

(1) Sosa has received a corporate contribution in
violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b) and (c);

(2) Sosa has failed to report all activity through June
30, 1992 by the required filing date of July 15, 1992 in
violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(a) (1) (iii) (A)
and (B);

(3) Sosa has submitted a report that omits significant
required information and fails to properly itemize certain
contributions in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
and regulations;

(4) Sosa has failed to perform "best efforts" to obtain
required contributor information and has instead simply filled
in inaccurate information in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(i), 11
C.F.R. 104.7;

(5) Sosa has accepted contributions containing
impermissible funds in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11 C.F.R.
114.2(a) and (c).



Therefore, the New Mexico Republican Party further

requests that the Federal Election Commission assess all

appropriate penalties for said violation of the above provisions in

accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of

my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully submitted,

J qhn Iat t -au z io, Cha i rmb1i
Net-MIexico State Republican Party

Subscribed and Sworn before me this ±jday of .-- F2.

(Notary Public.

My Commission expires: - -

S,. A -PNFWER RODRIGUEZ

,ry of State
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October 16, 1992

John Lattauzio, Chairman
New Mexico State Republican Party
2901 Juan Tabo, N.E.
Suite 116
Albuquerque, NM 87112

RE: MUR 3647

Dear Mr. Lattauzio:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 9, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). by the

.2 Dan Sosa for Congress Committee and Howard Klein, as treasuer,
Bosson & Canepa, and Hispanic PAC USA, Inc. and Joaquin F.
Otero, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

2 You will be notified as soon as the Federal Flection
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3647. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief descripticn of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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October 16, 1992

Howard Klein, Treasurer

Dan Sosa for Congress Committee

2011 Turrentine Drive

Las Cruces, NM 88005

RE: MUR 3647

Dear Mr. Klein:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Dan Sosa for Congress Committee ("Committee")

and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MUR 3647.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

c' writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Howard Klein, Treasurer
Dan Sosa for Congress Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

//

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Dan Sosa
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October 16, 1992

Bosson & Canepa
200 W. De Vargas
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: MUR 3647

Dear Sirs:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Bosson & Canepa may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy

N of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MUR
3647. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

-, matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

".) matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Bosson & Canepa
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



October 16, 1992

Joaquin F. Otero, Treasurer
Hispanic PAC USA, Inc.
P.O. Box 27304
Washington, DC 20038

RE: MUR 3647

Dear Mr. Otero:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Hispanic PAC USA, Inc. ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3647. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matteL Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submittel within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Joaquin r. Otero, Treasurer
Hispanic PAC USA, Inc.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.

Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

'Al
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October 20, 1992

Federal Election Co7-is:;.lon
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Mary P. Mastrobattista. Es-1.

RE: HUR 3647

Dear Sir or Madam:

We were astonished to receive this communication from the
Commission. This firm made a $100 contribution to Judge Sosa, a
candidate for U.S. Congress. Inadvertently, the contribution was
written on a firm check. The firm is a professional corporation.
Please let us know what you wish us to do. If necessary, we will
request reimbursement from the candidate.

Sincerely,

BOSSON & CANEPA, P.A.

By:
SRichard C. Bos4on

RCB: aa
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October 26, 1992

No. Mary P. Mastrobattista
Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's office
Washington, DC 20463

C.

Dear Ms. Mastrobattista:

This is in response to your correspondence to Hispanic PAC
UtA, Inc. dated October 16, 1992, concerning MUR 3647. This MUR is
a comlaint by the New Mexico State Republican Party against the
Dan Sosa for Congress Coittee.

On page four of the NOR, the complainant cites a contribution
from Hispanic PAC USA to the Soa Comittee. it accuses the Sosa
Cmmittee of receiving prohibited corporate funds because Hispanic
PAC is not registered with the FEC.

Hispanic ]PAC USA, Inc. first registered with the FEC on
January 23, 1991 and was recognized by the FC on January 25, 1991.
The contribution refe in the cowlaint was made on March 9,
1992 and was reported on Hispanic PAC's April 15, 1992 Quarterly
Report. Enclosed for your convenience are: 1) a copy of our
original Statement of Organization; 2) a copy of our recently

-- amendd Statemint of Organization; 3) the FC's acknowledgement
of receipt of the Statent of Organization assigning us our
identification number of C00250217; 4) a copy of the suamsry
pages and the page itemizing line 23 expenditures detailing the
contribution to the Sosa Committee from our April 15 Quarterly
Report.

I trust this will satisfy the Mew Mexico State Republican
Party's concern about Hispanic PAC USA's registration status. We
shall be glad to answer any further questions concerning this
matter.

Sincerely,

Joaquin Otero,
Treasurer

cc: Hon. William Richardson
Dan Sosa for Congress Committee

P 0. Box 27304 1 'ASHI\GTOQ,, D.C. 2(38

/



%STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATI
(See reverse side for Iristructions)

I~ W AME MF COMMIT-TEE IN PULL j(Check If naM I* changed) 2. LDATF

Hi;p anic PAC USA _____1/23/91
a NumO. and Sieel Address 7 (CheK hf Cttanged) 3. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

2021 K Street NW, Suite 300 __

IC)C ~ ZIP Codel i4. IS THIS STATEMENT AN AMENDMENT?

Washinqton, DCt, 20006 EYES NO

S TYPE OF COMMIrTEE (Check one)

(al This coonittee is a principal campa gn committee " cmplete the candidn'e Information below.)

b This committee is an authorized committee, and IS NOT a principal campaign Committeo (Complete the candidate informaLion belcw.)

Na,-e cf Candidale . .Candicate Parly Ah,ation -Oice Sougwt Stmae, D.strct

ic Tnis committee suppor's opposes on,,. one candidate anc ,s NOT an a.thorized comm,.ee.
,name of candidate,

j T,-S commirtee is a ........ comrmIee o+ tie - Pa:.

;Natoa,. State or SuDorenatei i,)emoc-at,., Rep,:;.,can. e:c.;

ei Ths committee is a separate segoegated tuna

• ,i Tmis commitee suppots opposes more than one Federal cand~date and is NOT a separate segregated fnd or a party commn,"ee.

Name of Any Connected Mailing Address and Relationship
Organization or Affiliated Committee ZIP Code I

Ty: O Of Connected Organization

Corpora!ion Corpo'ation wo Captal Stoc - Labor Organization - Membership Organization 7 Trade Assoc atton 7Cocperatve

7 Custodian of Records: Idenbfy by name, address (phone number - optional) and position of the person in possession of conmttee books ar.d
records

Full Name

Francis X. Powers

Mailng Address Tite or Position

2021 K Street tiW, Suite 300 Assistant
Washinton, DC 20006 Treasurer

8 Treasurer: List the iame ard address (phone number -- optional) of the treasurer of the committee, and the name ard address of any designated
agent (e g . assistant treasurer.

Full Name Mailing Address Title or Position
Joaquin F. Otero 815 16th St. NW, 5th Floor Treasurer

Waslington, DC 20006
F'r ancis X. Powers 2021 K St. NW, Suite 306 Assistant

. .... ... .1 noh r(-n - )C--2-0 06 "I.
9 Banks or Other Depositories: LiSt all banKs or other Oeostories in which the committee deposits funds, no~ds accounts, rents safety Cepos.t

boxes or maintains funds
Name of Bank, Depository, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Ir - ~ f I ~ 925~( KSr2

:e l "r 'rtat, ',d.e r ,ec I's a:necr:er;t a o ho tes: of My knoy,,eoge ara be of i, is ue, c :eic a,';c c ,p e:e
thPE OF, PRNT NAME OF -TREASURER - SiGNATUkE O... E

NC, E SurO Of la Se er-o[Iee u -aS :y ra Co..P eCt '- person s;.n; s S:arer-er,: :0 :,he penaes o 2 .S.C. '437g .

ANY CHANSE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WiTHiN 10 DAYS

-ur tur*ii3 ii.;jinatton uo a,
Federal Eecfon Comm;ssion
Toll-free 800-424-9530
Local 202-376-3120

FEC FORm I
(revised 4 i87)



9WTEVENT OF ORGANIZATIO*
(See reverse side for Instructions)

tap NAMZ)LTWMMITk&IN-#UL-L

IfiIspan ic VAC USA, I

11.0. Bo~x 27304
(cl rt Stay af.1' 111 Cod*

I 1wi t (In Dc 20038

1011esI'l It none I& Changed) 2 il

(check if &Wogi ch~anged)3 E IETFCTINNME
C00250217 _____

4. IS THIS STATEMENT AN AMENDMENT?
YYES E NO

'.YVE Or CON11FIVITEE (Chack~ ofiel

j.j This commillee lr P10,)-l CaFTIPagn COMrrItte lCO'.Il.,a#Je the candodale nfo-nV[on beov

11" s~r ccnmitee FIli awV'c'.ted co nm -tta'e and Is NOT a pr'nc'pal carnpa rn cc':nmi:,?ee (Complete ,he candidate Inforrna:iort b)eoow.)

"'~ C O~rOP~'~dde a' o cdarlz s NJ7 ai a~norized c o rrr. ,e e.

ofrr~e ca, ____ ___ ______

A a 'sprna, r1crac ep..ca,8.

a se;:avce s"' faedtno"

.~"r~s_, .-crls ~oj--ss more 1han one Federal cancloale and IS K.O7 a separate seg ega'ed twnc or a party corn-ee.

6Name of Airy Connected Miailing Address and Relationship
OrganIzation or Affiliated Committe-e ZIP Code

I .f of C orMlced Or giinzation Coea.~

Crl- eaVo 0 o ~1a! S'!,ck Labor Ofrarnzal on __ kemtersnp Org~nza,on -Trade Assoca:n '0Pea,.

7 Ci.stodian of Records: identily by name. address (phone number -- optional) and position ot the person inl possession of commir,. books ar4
reco'dS

Full Name Mailing Address Title or Posilon

Jeo3q'i~n F. Otero 2100 Lee Highway #~517 Treasurer
Arlington, VA 22201

69 Treasuref L rt It -ai'10 and add'ess kphone nu'nuer -- optionai) of the treasurer of th'e committee, anci :ie name and aciiiss ot aiy dssgi.ate,
arqpr n acsviY,i ttrr-vS rert

Full Name Mailing Address TItle or Posilion

Jirllkfl1 F. Ot ero P.O. Box 2736U.ea

Washington , DC 20036

Bavks or Other Depositories' L 51 a' t i"Ks or ol,-er ce Os:Q'es 7 *%m1cn Ite comrr-tee dlepos ;s lurcs. no~cs accc.,,rs, re,-.s sale~ceps

Name of Bank, Depository, etc. Miailing Address and ZiP Code

Ct h, 19 21 Btr5 iK S t., 'N I

W a S i .ri Fto0 , , >C2 2QQ u

LN % r-i'I k2F I Vi F FA S k ~u !~ R

A'.~Y C(iN%. 4 3j; 0i 1MAT.0N SLIOULD BE REPORTED %v.THl41,' :,-_AYS

Federal Eecton Ccmmisso
oij free 50-0 424 19-N.

Local 202-376 3i20

''EC FOhj,:
(reviSed 4, -71,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street. N W

Washingtun, D.C. 20463

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF

Statement of Organization

llu'ed p vsu n: to the Foderg' E'oct on CP."V gl Act o! TB ,., b'gn(.d

EJOAQUIN F OTERO, Treasurer "./25/i91
HISPANIC PAC USA 012/!9

2021 K STREET NW SUITE 300

WASHINGTON DC 20006

L I
NOTICE REGARDING FILINGS

UNDER THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED

Your assigned FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER is C00250217

In the future this number should be entered on 8ll subsequent reoMrts filed under the Act, as well as on alt2" ,' communications concrrni g such reports end statements. This acknowledgement will be the only receiptprovided directly by the Commission, for documents filed. The Commission recommends that all futurefilings be mailed Certified or Registered, Return Receipt Requestd, in order to insure timeliness of yourfilings end to provide additional receipts for your records.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEC FORM 20 (9/9-)
(Sweoas" FiC po me). 14. *Ad is)



orLOUir t anAEIPn A1LU U ISMENI S
*or Other Than An Authorized Committee

(Summary Page)

Hispanic PAC USA, Inc.

2021 K Street, N.W., Su

iY E II" i -- E

i

Lht ., ,I'lltenj la,-n previously reporle:3

te 300

I

FEQ C EN I I rATjLt,,N NUt-4,3LA

C00250217

x T ,s commfl-ee cwa;fed as a mi.lfcarca:e

co'-tee DURING TH;S Reporting Pe,cc on
March 13, 1992 ale,

4. TYPE OF REPORT

7. . ,- .
3-,'b . '

A - V 2
Se;

- .a, e pc ,: ; ,e :e c _-

* " :-e Sfae al

In tre Stae cl

0 " ' ' t .' Arle-o"vi" '

SUMMARY
g?.,,, 'e 12 / 3 11/9 1

"ES X NO

,,ougr _3/31/92

(' " '- - f-' 3 2 e;!n",g of Reporting Pe,,ot

S <.;t,~I . .rp 5 A ' Ind 6jri lof Co;umn A ana
-" -d ,c) 'of Co;orah Bi

COLUtMN A
This Period

COLUMN B
Calerwar Year-c- a-.ae

/ ////// ~S 2,981.26

S2,981.26

18,341.74

21,323.00

S 5,934.28

S 5,388.72

$ 2~,323.22

~

S.- -~ -~

.1~~1lr isaa TOr.P:z'Tmtee

' A, - 1, '3 Or Scred,,,e

S" BY :te Cc" e
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0. AILED SUMMARY E' L, RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMW
PAGE 2, FEC FORM 3X

-- tij~j~ar~ic

REPORT COVERING PERCUJ
1 n1.CP1 12/ii/9ii',,C UA ,\ Inc.

I Receipts

" T F
. , :A'. . "

1i C ; 13 G 111

- I,-

-e ~

7,950.00
2,350.00

10,300.0
O. CO

5, COO ,'&J, 300. J,

4 . 7. 4

U:. - 0

4i. ".r

0. (2

18,341.74

7. qr.CCC
2,150 .C0_

J-90 .6 _

,S,oursemens

.: .. : -. :: 3 - "",2ees a'd C."er o,;ca, 0c~","ees

: j.""j: . ":; 'i .' _ ,.'. 2, ' . ',, 2
1..E.

- -. -..... *-- - is PA:S!

4,607.78
0.00

76.50
4,684.28

0.00
1,250.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 0
0.00
0O. C C
O.CO

5,934. .8
5 ,934. -_ 6

oel CO ,',.,ns Operal ng Expena l',.,es

3~0 .

~.3, ).s.).

0.C

COLUMN A
Total Ths Period

!0 3311/q2
COLUMN 8

Ca:endar Year

4 t3 4..

, .. *5.-.

0.02

,5 . ,). ,

..

O.C

"l % .. .. .I-_ tic .. i .. . ,

3 --,; - , lip

- " 3 - -I -- : x-



SCHEDULE LI ITEM IW2 ISBURSEMENTS
solarga che ulall I PAk.I OilIU le4aieu Su$en""lay Pay* FOR LNF NUMBER

U It 14 '1 23

A,, p. . " (' I 1 , r j [ LJ,, i and Sat~,n , ' ,,.i , a , t a) . i I r ,), t bv a'rv f'liOn p Oit1i l 1% py pose tf 0o lf'i g cOfttobvli Of of for Comma,
A, ''1, , , ,1 1 d V", j' ''o' '5 An r t.jst,,b ,l? fromsuch committee

NAME OF CO MII TEE In Full'

a; p d p l PN C ' ,

A r ,I Naarao Malag Addros and ZIP Cotia

CAt it a 'o 't Z-Fe r ,i=o n

1 , .-. 4 8,"(1 1 d r l 
' (  

IP k',,ti

R F 'a ; , .... d'-Ala' d foraI

I A I I if;' . , .2
, ,

C'nnt r ibiit i on

D-CA Candidate 23rd D
at a"-. ' X La Cga

Congreqq
D _ - CA a te,,- 33rd C;

41'

.\ , Inc.
.. . . _nn fl
USIVl Irmonth

dJay. yeat)

3/9/92

3d ,d t

3 /91/9-2

0,a1burlmten.s 7r,,a P.t

$250.00

A" ... "t ~

5250.

C 4.. Ad' iru alad ZIP Co.e

*~~~r 6H~e

C,'t. r but ion

a).'f a d d te ~ .C ..

." . f.r '.n reg9 C'n'ri ut d 6 "

In Snsa D-N.M Candidate 23rd CD
...3/9/92 $z5.53

V .e t d rtd, .ML. C-2 2'L '" e , .Lr" ga, .._.,

i q :uces ,, ,i

E Ftits Name Matlfn Address end ZIP Code J H l' ur'ent Ia:e mornr,, Arrc ,t Ea-

Fran< Teeda for Congress ContributionO

'est , alone Street D-TX C.,Ldate28r-C. 3/.
...... 1 ' 'U; . $ '' , X r, ., v Generl. 3/9/ 9 2 5 .;i n [In i c, TX 7822.5 ,-- --

F F ~, N a "le . a I(rj@ A dd '.u and Z IP C odeI P u ,'.' & L > I$Ou 'Ie , e, .,t* craor~n. A r-.o',,: .' -

Q FAi Namo, Mao ,ng Addrei and ZIP Code . o iIO$e'Cent ;dI6 Imcr~., A . .

day. 'tea' r)s~e:~

G Full arne. lvai,,ng Address and ZIP Code "-"_'Se 0 - :.at .mOn .. - .

ca ~ J. e z;- - -

,, ".ae. j " ,, g Addreu and ZIP COde -' - J. , -

T ,,

T 7 A

5/9/92 $250.02

I



DAN 4W , IR. For Congress C4 ittee
ew Mexico District II
Dedicated To Serve

407 E. Lohman Ave.
Las Cruces, N.M. 88001

Phone (505) 527-8818 - 1-800-870-VOTE (8683)

TREASURER
Howard Klein

2001 Turrentine
Las Cruces, NM

88001

DISTRICT II

Bernalillo 2 Pcts.
Catron

Chiaves
Cibola
De Baca
Dona Ana
Eddy
Grant
Guadalupe
Hidalgo
Lea
Lincoln
Luna
Otero
Sierra
Socorro
Valencia

Novcmber 2. 1992

()0 t j e (f t iene r i ! Coun ;e I
F'dpr El e(t ior- Comm] is-ori
(f Fl t re (,et , 2.0W 4W , -: h i n qit ,.) r! D " . 2()4 6 3

PF: MUR N,). 3(,4 1

lpi r Ms. Hennessy:

Enclosed please find RESPONDENT'S ANSWER TO COMPLANT
dated November 2, 1992, in the above referenced matter.
I hope you will find our response sufficient.

If you n additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me at ign Headquarters.

S' ere Q A Q
H ward Klein, Treasurer
Sosa For Congress Committee

cc: Enclosure
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Tloward" Kieln, Trea
Committee to Elect Dan Sosa
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April 6, 1994

Howard Klein, Treasurer
Dan Sosa for Congress Committee
2011 Turrentine Drive
Las Cruces, NM 88005

RE: MUR 3647

Dear Mr. Klein:

On July 13, 1993, you requested that the Federal Election
Commission permit the Dan Sosa for Congress Committee
("Committee") to terminate pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 433(d) and
Section 102.3 of the Commission's Regulations. Because of the
ongoing enforcement matter involving your Committee, this
request has been denied. Therefore, you are reminded that the
Committee must continue to file all the required reports with
the Commission until such time as the enforcement matter has
been closed as to the Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact me at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

cc: Reports Analysis Division
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISTNIO

in the matter of ) SENSITIVE
Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSEL'S QUARTERLY REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

Quarterly Report. The purpose of this Quarterly Report is to

recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

II. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

7A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Comission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission approved criteria

By closing such cases the Commission is

able to use its limited resources to focus on more important

cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 16 cases which do not warrant

further pursuit relative to the other pending cases.' A short

1. These matters are: MUR 3920; MUR 3930; MUR 3934; MUR 3939;
MUR 3942; MUR 3943; MUR 3945; MUR 3948; MUR 3953; MUR 3955;
MUR 3957; MUR 3964; MUR 3965; MUR 3967; RAD 94L-22; and
RAD 94L-25.
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description of each case and the factors leading to assignment

of a relatively low priority and consequent recommendation not

to pursue each case is attached to this report. See

Attachments 1-16. For the Commission's convenience, the

narratives for externally-generated matters are immediately

followed by the complaint and response(s) and the narratives for

internally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

referral.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

* ~*current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

42 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate

2. These matters ale: MUR 3132; MUR 3432; MUR 3466; MUR 3470;
MUR 3473; MUR 3495; MUR 3558; MUR 3575; MUR 3581; MUR 3594;
MUR 3600; MUR 3625; MUR 3647; MUR 3663; MUR 3684; MUR 3698;
MUR 3712; MUR 3733; MUR 3744; MUR 3749; MUR 3756; MUR 3759;
MUR 3767; MUR 3776; MUR 3779; RAD 92L-26, RAD 93L-25;
RAD 93L-26; RAD 93L-29; RAD 93L-31; RAD 93L-33; RAD 93L-35;
RAD 93L-36; RAD 93L-38; RAD 93L-39; RAD 93NF-02; RAD 93NF-03;
RAD 93NF-06; RAD 93NF-10; RAD 93NF-12; RAD 93NF-15; and
RAD 93NF-20.
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narratives for these cases. However, for externally-generated

matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the

complaint and response(s) are attached to the report and for

internally-generated matters in which the Commission has made no

findings, the referral is attached. See Attachments 17-53.

Because the Commission has already made findings in five of the

stale cases, no additional information is being attached to this

report in regard to these cases. 3

3. These matters are: MUR 3132, MUR 3432, MUR 3466, JIUR 3495,
and MUR 3733.
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This Office recommends that the Commissio.i exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the identified

cases effective August 1, 1994. This will

allow the Legal Review Team adequate time to prepare the Pre-MUR

and MUR files so that the cases can appear on the public record

by September 1, 1994, within 30 days of the August 1, 1994,

closing date. This timeframe also will enable this Office to

prepare closing letters so that the letters can be mailed on

August 2, 1994. Additionally, the Press Office will need time

to review the files for inclusion in one of its press releases.

III. RECORMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file in the
following matters to be effective on August 1, 1994:

1) RAD 92L-26
2) RAD 93L-25
3) RAD 93L-26
4) RAD 93L-29
5) RAD 93L-31
6) RAD 93L-33
7) RAD 93L-35
8) RAD 93L-36
9) PAD 93L-38

10) RAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20
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B. Take no action, close the file effective on August 1,
1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3470
2) MUR 3473
3' MUR 3558
4 MUR 3575
5 MUR 3581
6) MUR 3594
, ) MUR 3600
8) MUR 3625
9) MUR 3647

10) MUR 3663
II) MUR 3684
12) MUR 3698
13) MUR 3712
14) MUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
16) MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3776
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920

\0 22) MUR 3930
.' 23) MUR 3934

24) MUR 3939
25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967
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C. Take no further action, close the file effective onAugust 1, 1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

1) MUR 31322) MUR 3432

3) MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

Date Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

ZN:



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document

Enforcement Priority #X94-72

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 19,

1994, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the followinr actions with respect

to Agenda Document #X94-72:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the
file in the following matters to be
effective on August 1, 1994:

1) RAD 92L-26
2) RAD 93L-25
3) RAD 93L-26
4) RAD 93L-29
5) RAD 93L-31
6) RAD 93L-33
7) RAD 93L-35
8) RAD 93L-36
9) RAD 93L-38
10) RAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20

(continued)



Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

B. Take no action, close the file effective
on August 1, 1994, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

1) MUR 3470
2) MUR 3473
3) MUR 3558
4) MUR 3575
5) MUR 3581
6) MUR 3594
7) MUR 3600
8) MUR 3625
9) MUR 3647
10) MUR 3663
11) MUR 3684
12) MUR 3698

CN 13) MUR 3712
14) HUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
16) MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3776
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
23) MUR 3934
24) MUR 3939
25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967

(continued)



Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certifiction: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

C. Take no further action, close the file
effective on August 1, 1994, and approve
the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3132
2) MUR 3432
3) MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonaid, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date (J Marjorie W. Emmons
cretary of the Commission

de
a 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

August 2, 1994

John Lattauzio, Chairman
New Mexico State Republican Party
2901 Juan Tabo, N.E., Suite 116
Albuquerque, NM 87112

RE: MUR 3647

Dear Mr. Lattauzio:

On October 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
August 1, 1994. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.s.c.
5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

"" . To&x,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCrON l)( 204*%

August 2, 1994

Howard Klein, Treasurer
Dan Sosa for Congress Committee
2011 Turrentine Drive
Las Cruces, NM 88005

RE: MUR 3647
Dan Sosa for Congress Committee
and Howard Klein, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Klein:

On October 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no"C) action against Dan Sosa for Congress Committee and you, as
treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative to
other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the

* information on the record, the relative significance of the
case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. while the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

August 
2, 1994

Richard C. Bosson, Esq.
Bosson & Canepa, P.A.
200 W. DeVargas, Suite 7
Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: MUR 3647
Bosson & Canepa, P.A.

Dear Mr. Bosson:

On October 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified Bossom & Canepa, P.A. of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that

"-, notification.

*: After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against Bossom & Canepa, P.A. This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's
docket. In light of the information on the record, the relative
significance of the case, and the amount of time that has
elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this
matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

* although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. while the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

August 2, 1994

Joaquin F. Otero, Treasurer
Hispanic PAC USA, Inc.
P.O. Box 273104
Washington, D.C. 20038

RE: MUR 3647
Hispanic PAC USA, Inc. and
Joaquin F. Otero, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Otero:

On October 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
1 Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no

action against Hispanic PAC USA, Inc. and you, as treasurer.
This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on
the Commission's docket. In light of the information on the
record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of
time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its
file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney
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